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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 9:49 AM

To: all-lincoln-graduate-students; all-lincoln-undergraduate-students

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for November 30 - Holiday Party, World Aids Day, 

Senior Portraits, and more ...

 

  
    
 

Annual Holiday Party  
President Green will be hosting the Annual Holiday Party for all 

students on Tuesday, December 6 from 5 pm to 6:30 pm in the 

Thurgood Marshall Living Learning Center Dining Hall.   

Read More 

  

 

 

Today:  Resident Advisor Information Session #3  
Learn about how to become an Resident Advisor today at 8 pm in the 

Student Union Building Multi-Purpose Room. 
Contact: Jonathan Harris 
Read More 
 

Dec. 1:  Residence Life Planning Forum  
Residence Life Presents “There’s No Place Like Home” Planning Forum 

on Thursday, December 1 at 8 p.m. in the McRary Hall Lobby.  Share 

your experiences regarding residence life staff, policies, roommates 

and more. 
Contact: Jonathan Harris 
Read More 
 

Dec. 1:  Winter Concert  
The Lincoln University Concert Choir’s Annual Candlelight Winter 

Concert will be held on Thursday, December 1 at 7 pm in the Chapel.   
Contact: Edryn Coleman 

Read More 
 

Dec. 1:  World Aids Day - Free STD/HIV Testing 
There will be free STD and HIV testing on Thursday, December 1 in 
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Health Services from 12:30 pm - 3:30 pm. Spaces are limited so please 

plan accordingly if you plan on attending. Know your status!  
Contact: Tiffani Brown 

 

Dec 1 and 2:  Senior Portraits 
Last dates for Senior Pictures: December 1 and 2 - 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. 

There will be NO additional dates for pictures on campus. If you did 

not take pictures previously and cannot make these dates, you will 

have to make your own arrangements to go to the studio to take 

them. Go to http://www.spencerstudios.biz/lincoln/  to sign up for 

December 1 and 2 portraits. Sitting fee is $10 cash. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 
 

Dec 2:  SGA Holiday Challenge 
SGA invites you to help student organizations in purchasing personal 

care items that will be donated to Project C.U.R.E. Items needed 

include bandages, toothbrushes, combs, tissues, hand sanitizer, and 

others. Items due December 2.   
Contact: Olutoyin Olowookere 

Read More 

 

Dec 3: Student Professional Development Day 
Boss Up With WayUp: On Saturday, December 3 from 12 pm to 4 pm 

in the SUB Atrium, Way Up  is offering students a chance to take free, 

professional headshots, get tips on building effective online career 

profiles, resume tips and building, and introduction to a media 

platform made to help college students from freshman to post-grads 

find jobs. To book your sitting time for headshots in advance please 

click on the link below. This program is free and refreshments will be 

served. All majors are welcome. Thank you! 

Contact: Tamara Wilson-Ashton 

Head Shot Sign Up / More Info /  WayUp Info 
 

Course Evaluations: Let your voice be heard!   
Don’t miss the chance to provide feedback on the course(s) you took 

this semester!  Please check your Lincoln email for information to 

complete the course evaluations TODAY! 
Contact: Nancy Smith 

 

Lincolnian Advertisement 
Our brand new website is looking to feature advertisements from 

students, organizations, departments, and the Oxford community.   
If you would like to share information or promote business, events, 

etc. please email brejona.whitlock@gmail.com with your  

information or flyer. 

Contact: BreJona Whitlock 

Read More 
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